MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 15, 2023
TO: All Potential Offeror on RFQ CLASS C ASPHALT HOT MIX
FROM: Eric Imes

Public Works Director

Morrow County

RE: Addendum 2 to RFQ CLASS C ASPHALT HOT MIX

The enclosed Addendum has been made to RFP CLASS C ASPHALT HOT MIX
If there are any questions, please contact me at:

Email: eimes@co.morrow.or.us



ADDENDUM 2 RFQ CLASS C ASPHALT HOT MIX

The following sections include the necessary changes as Morrow County has scheduled thin lift
paving projects that require additional asphalt specifications. Please refer to the following
sections for Scope of Materials and Performance Requirements and Supplier Detail.

IP-3 Scope of Materials and Performance Requirements

A. Supplier shall furnish to Morrow County Public Works at suppliers location,
¥2” 64-22 ACP Level 3.
3/8” 64-22 ACP Level 2.

B. 2” 64-22 ACP Level 3 Hot Mix shall meet Oregon Department of Transportation
(ODOT) Specifications, section 00744.

C. 3/8” 64-22 ACP Level 2 Hot Mix shall meet Oregon department of Transportation
(ODOT) Specifications, section 00744.

D. In the event that any tonnage of Hot Mix Asphalt does not meet specifications above, that
tonnage shall not be invoiced to Morrow County.

E. Morrow County estimates quantities of %2” 64-22 ACP Level 3 at 500 to 1,400 tons.

F. Morrow County estimates quantities of 3/8” 64-22 ACP Level 2 at 8,000 to 9,000 tons.

IP-4  Supplier Detail

A. Location of Plant

B. Cost per ton '52” 64-22 ACP Level 3

C. Cost perton 3/8” 64-22 ACP Level 2

D. Supplier Name and Address




